NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Celeste Aumand Office Tel: 603-445-2453

Date: November 24, 2020

Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Melissa Colburn, Celeste Aumand

Attendees: Bill Crawford, Fire; Bob McGuirk, Water

Janet Kiniry, ZBA; Cheryl Mayberry, Select Board

Commissioner's Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm, November 24, 2020.

Minutes of Nov. 17, 2020 approved by Motion from Com Colburn, seconded by Com. Aumand. Three in favor.

Mrs. Kiniry stopped in to request a copy of the ZB A October 15, 2020 Minutes. A copy has been requested in writing by Len-Tex and included a stamped, self-addressed envelope. Clerk produced a copy of requested document and mailed to Len-Tex.

Mrs. Kiniry also requested permission from the Commissioners to contact the Village Attorney for an opinion on an interpretation of a zoning question. Motion by Com Kiniry and seconded by Com Aumand for the ZBA to seek counsel from the Village Attorney. Motion carried unanimously. Mrs. Kiniry left the meeting.

FIRE:

Chief presented invoices totaling \$413.23, which was approved by motion from Com Aumand, seconded by Com Colburn, Three in favor. Also, noted that \$180 was to be charged to the Village Maintenance account as it was for repair of the outside alarm system.

Chief reviewed new procedures that the department will be implementing for appointing officers and gong to a one year probation.

Chief noted that he has some new prospective applicants for firefighter positions.

On Saturday members went through old, outdated equipment and loaded up a dumpster with unusable materials.

Update on the Departments Christmas Party. It will be without a visit from Santa and will be open to members only, no family members nor non members will be allowed, due to the latest Covid protocol.

Ms. Mayberry:

Ms. Mayberry was looking for a copy of the Village Annual report that showed the residents voting to turn the collection of property taxes over to the Town Clerk, instead of being collected separately by an assistant clerk in the Village. The book was found and determined that the article was voted at the 2012 village meeting.

Ms. Mayberry noted that the Select Board is looking into changing the Sewer Bond charge from a flat fee, quarterly, to charging the users, based on their individual usage.

Ms. Mayberry left the meeting.

WATER:

Bob has met with Eric of E E Houghton and is awaiting estimates of work needed for Hydrants on Cray Road and Willow Street.

NON PUBLIC SESSION:

Meeting Adjourned at 9:15 PM

8:00 pm Motion by Com Kiniry to enter Non Public session pursuant to RSA 91-3:A to discuss personnel issue; seconded by Com Aumand. Com. Colburn, Com Aumand, Com Kiniry all in favor.
9:00 pm Motion by Com Kiniry to leave Non Public session and to seal the minutes; seconded by Com Colburn. Com Aumand, Com Kiniry, Com Colburn all in favor.

Motion by Com Aumand, seconded by Com Colburn to adjourn the meeting at 9:15 pm, three in favor.

	Respectfully Submitted, William H. Moses	
Patrick Kiniry, Chair		
Melissa Colburn		
Celeste Aumand.		

Note: These are UNAPPROVED minutes. Any Corrections will be found in the Minutes of the next Commissioner's Meeting.

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and marital or family status.

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.